From: Snider,Tiffany <tsnider@webercountyutah.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:36 AM

To: Brian Deeter
Subject: 220040162
Greetings,

I have included a link to Frontier below. This is our online application portal.
Steps are outlined below.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Create an account in Frontier
Applications

Planning applications
Subdivisions

Small
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At that juncture you will complete the application. Below is a list of supporting
document the county will

require.

* Public Street Connectivity Plan - Required (Upload your plat in 2 different
places)

* Title Report - Required, See minimum requirements 106-1-5 (13).

* Final Plat - See minimum requirements 106-1-8 (For subdivision with 9 or
fewer lots).

* Note on Subdivision Lot Adjustment Application - For minor adjustments to

lot lines or

internal lot restrictions, include a Proposed Final Plat as an electronic copy of
the proposed

amended plat needs to comply with Utah Code Ann. Section 17-27a-608 and be prepared
by

a surveyor licensed in the State of Utah, and all information from the original
subdivision plat

needs to be referenced on the amended plat.

* Preapplication Meeting Notes - Required (Upload this email .)

Let me know if you have any questions.

https://frontier.co.weber.ut.us/

Tiffany Snider
Planning and Engineering Division
8013998371



